
 

MEMORANDUM 

CC-24-117 

 
Resolution 24-060, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer Alaska, Authorizing the City 

Manager to Dispose of Used and Surplus Equipment Pursuant to Homer City Code 18.30. 
City Manager. 

To: Mayor Castner and City Council 

Through: Melissa Jacobsen, Acting City Manager 

From: Daniel Kort, Public Works Director 

Date: May 20, 2024 

Subject: Surplus Sale Item E 719 

 
Background: 
 
The 2020 Yamaha Wolverine X2 YXE 850 (VIN# 5Y4AN26Y7LA101072) was originally purchased in May 
of 2020 for the Parks Department for use in trail and park maintenance tasks. 

Issue: 

This is a recreational style vehicle and not a utility style vehicle, therefore it is not well suited for work 
performed by the Parks Department.  Further, this vehicle is not road legal unless the City of Homer 
adopts rules allowing recreational vehicle use on public roadways.   

The original purchase price of this vehicle was $12,350.00.  

Recommendation: 

The Public Works Department recommends selling this vehicle with a minimum bid set at the low 
Blue Book value of $9,300.00. 


